
From: cdorsey@arlingtonva.us <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 8:56 AM EST 
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
CC: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: Catch Up Conversation 

Thanks!

Christian Dorsey

Vice Chair, Arlington County Board 

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public record

laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

On Dec 12, 2018, at 7:33 AM, Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> wrote:

Great. Not sure you have Krysta copied though...  Talk soon. 

Andrew VanHorn
Work 240.333.3815

Cell   202.257.1014

On Dec 11, 2018, at 10:17 PM, Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Interest? For sure. Krysta, cced, will find a time.

Thanks, Andy.

Christian Dorsey

Vice Chair, Arlington County Board 

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject

to the public record laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory

disclosure.

On Dec 11, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> wrote:

Christian,

 

I wanted to reach to see if you had time and interest in grabbing a coffee and catching up before

we are into the new year.  I am around up until December 21st if you think it would be helpful to

spend some time discussing all things JBGS in the next couple weeks.

 

Let me know, and I know it’s a busy time of the year, so happy to be flexible around your

schedule if/as needed.

 

Best, Andy

 

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of

the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary,

privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you are

not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution,

reliance upon or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this

message and its attachments.  No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by

transmission errors.


